
From: Dawn Easton 

Sent: Sunday, 30 June 2002 7:11 AM

To: JSCEM@aph.gov.au

Subject: "Submission - by July 5, 2002 " 

    PLEASE  NOTE... I  had  made contact with  Electoral Roll in Vic. &  ACT. in 
plenty of time for Last Nov. Elections.  I  DID  receive response from Ms. Clancy 
verifying, NOT  on electoral..."This  WAS  most  saddening!". 
    I  HAVE  participated at  most  times, particularly  in last decade, in a firsthand 
way,to ALL voting issues,  whether  Home  or  Abroad.  I  have basically resided 
overseas for nearing four decades, travelling  Home consistently, Always keeping  My 
Strong ties, Imputing Much to the Australian Economy, including  Property  
ownership, desiring soon to be more Australian Based,  than presently  possible.  I  
stay  Very  Much  abreast of current affairs within, intending "sound 
ambassadorship"..   I am married to an  American, retired now.  I  acquired   Travel 
Certification/Lic'g,  with much travel experience/knowledge, intend    developing 
 AUST./USA , specialist   travel  pursuits.      I  TRULY  WISH  THERE   WAS  A  
BETTER  SYSTEM  IN  PLACE ,  IN  THIS  TECHNOLOGICAL  AGE.....surely  it  
must be  possible       Sincerely, W.D. 
Easton                                                                  --  
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